Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Yee Jing Yeu <JingYeu.Yee@ethozgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: RE: Your ref: SJF-8923-J Our ref: SLJ-4766-C
Attachments: 4455 _001.pdf

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith our letter of demand and supporting documents are for your perusal.

We would appreciate if you could expedite the claim and revert an offer to us.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Thank you.

Warmest regards,
Jane Yee
Claims Settlement

ETHOZ GROUP LTD
22 Tampines Street 92 Singapore 528876
DID: 6654 7562 | Fax: 6654 7540

Website: www.ethozgroup.com
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Yee Jing Yeu <JingYeu.Yee@ethozgroup.com>

Subject: FW: Your ref: SIF-8923-) Our ref: SLJ-4766-C

Dear Catherine,

Kindly forward the documents to the case handler and revert to them.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



From: Yee Jing Yeu [mailto:JingYeu.Yee@ethozgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November, 2018 10:02 AM

To: ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN; 'CS-A@lkkauto.com'; 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'
Subject: Your ref: SIF-8923-J Our ref: SLJ-4766-C

Dear Sir,
Enclosed herewith our letter of demand and supporting documents are for your perusal.
Kindly look into the matter and revert the claim settlement to us as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Warmest regards,
Jane Yee
Claims Settlement

ETHOZ GROUP LTD
22 Tampines Street 92 Singapore 528876
DID: 6654 7562 | Fax: 6654 7540

Website: www.ethozgroup.com
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Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ
Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication
is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable
for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay
in its receipt or damage to your system.

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before
opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has
been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
to your system.




